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Robinson, Jim

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Jackson, Leora
Cc: Opolsky, Jeremy; Adam Slavens; Jackson, Leora; skukulowicz@cassels.com; Meakin, Nigel; Robinson, 

Jim; ataylor@stikeman.com; skorbinski@mindengross.com; Linda Galessiere; jwutthman@cglegal.ca; 
mcitak@grllp.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CV-20-00642970-00CL (GNC) - counsel slip and draft order
Attachments: Counsel slip for Aug 25 hearing.DOCX; Signed Order with Schedules - August 25 2020.pdf

Importance: High

I heard the motion for recognition of five U.S. orders in this CCAA proceeding today by Zoom videoconference 
call. The names of the attendees on the call are listed in the attached counsel slip. 
 
I am satisfied that the five orders should be recognized. In particular, the recognition order provides that the 
Debtor shall not be required to sweep any Canadian Accounts pursuant to paragraph 17 of the Amended Final 
Cash Management Order into an account outside Canada. Further, there is no issue with the Lease Rejection 
Order in terms of the notice to the landlords, as confirmed by their counsel today. 
 
Order to go as signed by me and attached to this email. The order is effective from today’s date and is 
enforceable without the need for entry and filing. 
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